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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202202012 - Pre-Qualified Vendor List for MaineCare Rate and Alternative Payment Model Development

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, 
Office of MaineCare Services

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	Questions regarding this RFP can be submitted at any time while this RFP is open.

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	March 10, 2022

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	March 18, 2022, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.
(After the initial RFP proposal submission deadline, proposal evaluations will be held on an annual basis.  Annual proposal submission deadlines will be 11:59 p.m. on the 1st business day of April while the RFP is active.)

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section IV. Cost Proposal, p. 18
	Does the state have a maximum limit on the hourly rates it is willing to pay for the work described in this RFP?

	
	Answer

	
	It is at the Bidder’s discretion.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix F., List of References Form, page 31
	Appendix F requires three references for each healthcare service group. Must references for each service group be unique, or can one reference speak to a vendor’s expertise in multiple service groups?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department is seeking three (3) unique references. 


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix G: A. General Requirements, questions 1-3, page 2
	For these prompts, can you please share some additional detail on what the state is looking for in terms of a response from vendors?

	
	Answer

	
	It is at the Bidder’s discretion.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix G: B. Scope of Work for all five (5) health service Healthcare Service Groups, Questions 1 and 2, pages 2-3
	If a vendor applies for both rate studies and delivery system reform rates and recommendations, should the vendor respond to questions B.1 and B.2, or only B.2?

	
	Answer

	
	Bidders applying for both rate study for discrete health care services and delivery system reform rates and recommendations may combine their response in Appendix G, B.2. making note in Appendix G, B.1. that the combine response in located in B.2.


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix G: Part C., page 4
	In response to the prompts in this section, is the state looking for a narrative summary of the vendor’s capabilities and experience, with reference to the sample projects described in Table 3 of the RFP?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part V Proposal Evaluation and Selection, B. Scoring Weights and Process, page 19
	Can the state provide additional clarification as to how the 25 points for the cost proposal are scored?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to Part V, A.2. and B.2. of the RFP.  


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix G, Part IV, Section III Proposed Services, Part II, B. Scope of Work for all five (5) health service Healthcare Service Groups, page 2
	This section of Appendix G asks vendors to write narrative regarding “Rate studies for discrete health care services under all five (5) Healthcare Service Groups”. Could the state please confirm that if the vendor is not applying to be on the list of pre-qualified vendors for all Healthcare Service Groups, the vendor’s response to this section would be limited in scope to only those Healthcare Service Group(s) they are applying for?

	
	Answer

	
	Bidders only need to respond to the Health Care Service Groups in which they are applying for.  


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	There were no legal terms and conditions provided with the RFP documents for review. Does the state intend to provide a master contract agreement to all vendors at the time of contract award?

	
	Answer

	
	No, the Department’s Contract Administration and Conditions will be provided through the mini-bid process.  Forms and contract documents commonly used by the Department can be found on the Department’s Division of Contract Management website. 


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix G
	Do bidders provide a single response to Part II.A and Part II.B regardless of the number of service groups for which they are offering with only Part II.C used to provide group-specific elements? 

	
	Answer

	
	Yes


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix G
	The instructions for Attachments 6 and 7 are identical. If a bidder is offering on both rate studies for discrete health care services and delivery system reform rates and recommendations, does DHHS have different expectations for the content of these two attachments?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the answer to question 4 of this document. 


	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix G
	Does DHHS have a preferred format for Attachments 6, 7, and 8? 

	
	Answer

	
	It is at the Bidder’s discretion.


	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section V.B, page 19
	How will cost proposals be scored since no budgets are being offered?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the answer to question 6 of this document. 


	13
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I, E. Mini-Bid Process and Award, Page 8
	a. How will the project-specific proposals be evaluated during the mini-bid process? 
b. Will the lowest cost bidder meeting the specified service requirements be awarded the contract?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Refer to the answer to question 6 of this document.
b. Proposals will be required to score a minimum of sixty (60) total points in order to be placed on any of the ten (10) lists.  Any proposal not meeting the stated minimum scoring requirement will not be considered for the PQVL.  Refer to Part I, E. of the RFP for the established PQVL Mini-Bid Process and Awards. 


	14
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part IV, Section II. Organization Qualifications and Experience, Page 16
	Does Appendix D need to be filled out for each Healthcare Service Group being applied for?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, Bidder should complete all sections of Appendix D based on the Healthcare Service Groups selected (One (1) Appendix D completed for all Healthcare Service Groups selected).  


	15
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part IV, Section IV. Cost Proposal, Page 18
	a. Is there a template for the rate sheet? 
b. Would a table identifying hourly rates by staff position meet this requirement?

	
	Answer

	
	a. No.
b. It is at the Bidder’s discretion. 


	16
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Cover Page, Page 1
	Based on the comprehensive response required for this RFP, would the state consider extending the deadline until April 1 for 2022?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	17
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part V, Section B. Scoring Weights and Process, 3. Negotiations, Page 20.
	Will the State provide a copy of the State’s “Terms and Conditions” that will be used as the basis of contract negotiations?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department’s Contract Administration and Conditions will be provided through the mini-bid process.  Forms and contract documents commonly used by the Department can be found on the Department’s Division of Contract Management website.


	18
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part V, Section B. Scoring Weights and Process, 3. Negotiations, Page 20.
	Will the State be willing to negotiate or modify the proposed terms of the contract?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, the Department will consider negotiation/modification to the proposed terms of the contract.  


	19
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	a. Should exceptions or proposed modifications to the applicable Terms and Conditions be submitted as part of the RFP response, or will these documents be addressed once the winning bidder has been identified? 

b. If exceptions are to be submitted, what is the State’s preferred format (redlined documents, exceptions memo, etc.)?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Vendors may negotiate any exceptions or proposed modifications during contract negotiations.

b. N/A


	20
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	Will the State be willing to consider adding a mutually acceptable Limitation of Liability provision to the contract terms during negotiations with the winning bidder?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department will consider the terms of the Vendor’s Limitations of Liability during contract negotiations. 
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